DLMD Board Meeting

Wednesday, August 2, 2017 8:30 am
201 East Main, 9th Floor

McBrayer, McGinnis, Leslie & Kirkland

.  Welcome & sign-in
Il.  July 12, 2017 minutes
lll.  Treasurer's Report
IV.  Old business
A. Update on contract services (Warren)
V. New Business
A. Art Connects Presentation — Installing Art in vacant storefronts — Kate Savage

VI.  Public comment for items not on the agenda

VIl.  Adjourn

Packet contents Packet page number
o July 12 Meeting Minutes #2
e Amended June 14 Minutes #4
e Treasurer's Report #5

o Contract services update (Block-by-Block) #6



Downtown Lexington Management District
Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, July 12 2017

9" Floor (Jim Frazier Office)

Present Board Members: Gary Means, Jake Gibbs, Jim Frazier, Liza Betz, Stephen Grossman, Steve Kay,
Lawrence Wetherby, Mary Beth Wright, Woodford Webb, Zedtta Wellman.

Advisory Council Members: Beverly Fortune, Larry Jones, Thomas Pettit.

Other Persons Present: David Warren (Block-By-Block), Kathryn Minton (DLC), Rob Bright (DLC), Brett
Bibb (DLC), Mario Zuanetti (Lofts at Gratz), Nan Plummer (LexArts), Nathan Zamarron (LexArts), Kate
Savage (Arts Connect), Neil Chethik (Carnegie Center), Kathy Mobley (Parks & Recreation), Jonathan

Hollinger (Office of the Mayor).

Jim Frazier welcomed the board, and began the meeting. During review of the June 14" minutes,
Woodford Webb made comment that two things were inadvertently omitted from the previous meeting
minutes. First, during the June 14™ meeting it was discussed that Minneapolis had great success with
Block-By-Block and that was worthy of being included in the June minutes, as well as checking into the
radio system that the Ambassadors use in Minneapolis that keeps them in direct contact with the police
and large office building security guards. The June minutes will be amended to reflect the above
additions. Lawrence Wetherby made a motion to approve the minutes and Gary Means seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

Steve Grossman delivered the treasurers report. A majority of the expenses fall under contract with
Block-By-Block, but there is also an expense for the billboards that were produced by Marjorie Guyon.
Once completed, Jim Frazier mentioned that the next infusion of income will come in October or
November2017 from the property tax. Mary Beth made a motion to approve the minutes and Zedtta
Wellman seconded.

In new business, David Warren summarized his proposal for acquiring a new, heated pressure washer.
After renting the heated pressure washer and having success removing gum from the sidewalks, the
board approved the purchase for $2,299.00. David also mentioned that he spoke with the Blok by Block
manager from Louisville who would let David have his meter for the water hydrant saving upwards of
$1,500.00 versus having to buying one from American Water. David continued by proposing Porous
Pave to replace the ground area in the tree wells. He explained that the new material would save staff
time cleaning rocks off the sidewalks and cigarettes and trash out of the wells. Some concerns from the
board were mentioned such as the cost and implementation. lake Gibbs said he would take the sample
to the tree board meeting to get their feedback. Kathy Mobley also mentioned that Parks and
Recreation had looked into Porous Pave before and decided against using it because of the cost, and the
fear of the trees pushing the material out as it grows. Jim Fraizer asked David to get a count of the tree
wells and the total square footage so the board could look at the total cost of the project.

Next, Jonathan Hollinger, Director of Project Management in the Office of the Mayor gave a
presentation on Town Branch Commons. Some questions about the project were raised about parking.
According to Johnathan Hollinger Lexington Center Corporation Board is looking into a High Street lot
that will potentially replace some of the parking that will be lost to Town Branch Commons. There are



also two other lots on Vine St. that will be taken away including the LFUCG employee lot, and Kentucky
Utilities parking lot.

The next item in new business was the Book Bench proposal presented by representatives from LexArts,
Nan Plummer and Nathan Zamarron, Arts Connect, Kate Savage, and Neil Chethik, Executive Director of
the Carnegie Center of Literacy and Learning. The proposal includes an art project of 35 ‘book’ benches,
five of which will be given to schools to decorate as a school art project. The rest of the benches will be
completed by artist who are selected from a call to artists, and all of the benches will be decorated to
the theme of a Kentucky author’s book. The project will run over a five month exhibition period in which
they are looking for three $15,000 sponsors. If the DLMD was to be one of the three $15,000 sponsors
the group would insure that 10 of the benches would be placed within the district, with a possibility of
more. Additionally, the DLMD logo would be placed on the benches as well as on all printed materials.
This project would also have an impact on the Carnegie Center and the City of Lexington as Lexington
strives to be an International City of Literature. Currently, Lexington and Seattle are the only two cities
in America up for that designation. The group is also hoping to work with Lextran to strategically place
the benches where they can be used most. Individual companies will be able to sponsor benches at a
price of $5,000. The board decided to vote on the project, with Woodford Webb motioning that the
DLMD will sponsor $15,000 of the project contingent on two other $15,000 sponsors being secured.
Steve Kay seconded that motion. With no further discussion the motion passed and it passed
unanimously.

Steve Grossman gave an update on the DLC and LDDA merger. Alan Stein with The Stein Group is acting
as the Interim Director of the Downtown Lexington Partnership to assist with the transition. Lawrence
Wetherby mentioned that the contract between DLC and the DLMD for the DLC to provide interim
administrative services to the DLMD expired on June 30, and needed to be addressed. The motion from
Lawrence Wetherby was to renegotiate the current contract between the DLC and DLMD on a month to
month basis until the reorganization of the DLC and LDDA has been completed. Mary Beth Wright
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

With the business complete, the board voted to adjourn.



Downtown Lexington Management District
Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, June 14 2017

9% Floor (Jim Frazier Office)

Present Board Members: Gary Means, Kevin Atkins, Jake Gibbs, Jim Frazier, Nick Nicholson, Scott
Davidson, Stephen Grossman, Taunya Phillips, and Woodford Webb. Advisory Board Members: Beverly
Fortune, Larry Jones, Thomas Pettit.

Other persons present: David Warren (DLMD), Kathryn Minton (DLC}, Rob Bright (DLC), Kyle Frizzell
(DLC), Brett Bibb (DLC), Nan Plummer (LexArts), Neil Chethik (Carnegie Center), Corey Doane (Lex PD),
Melissa Sedlaczek (Lex PD), Charlie Lanter (LFUCG), Polly Ruddick (LFUCG), Cathy Mobley (LFUCG) and
Jeff Fugate (LDDA).

Jim Frazier welcomed the board, and started the meeting. Steve Grossman made a motion to approve
the May 3 minutes, and Gary Means seconded. The Motion passed unanimously. Steve Grossman
presented the treasurer’s Report. It was noted that the LFUCG DLMD start-up loan has been paid in full.

In old business, David Warren gave an update on contracted services by Block by Block. He checked on
pricing for a heated pressure washer and found that it cost $600 dollars a day to rent a used machine.
To buy a used machine will be upwards of $1,000. Larry Jones suggested renting the machine for
experimental purposes to make sure it works before investing in buying a new machine. All agreed and
David will proceed. Other options for gum removal were discussed including a possible scrubber that
several board members have seen being used in other cities.

Kathryn Minton gave an update on the plan to replace the trashcans within the district. DLC staff
checked with the City and Waste Management and found that neither organization has a plan set in
place to replace or fix broken trash cans. Moving forward the DLMD will coordinate with Johnathan
Hollinger on trash cans and new street furniture with the Town Branch Commons project.

Charlie Lanter gave an overview of the new ‘End Panhandling Now’ van. During the Month of May,
running for only 7 days the van picked up 32 panhandlers willing to work. There are also 46 signs being
posted throughout the Lexington area about panhandling. A public service campaign is to be released to
bring attention to panhandling.

Steve Grossman also reflected on the recent Commerce Lexington Leadership Visit to Minneapolis, and
their discussions with their Management District staff. Minneapolis has a significantly larger budget than
the DLMD but the Minneapolis BID focuses on similar projects such as clean and safe. The Minneapolis
BID also uses Block by Block to perform clean and safe in their district and have had notable success with
the Block by Block ambassadors. The Minneapolis BID also integrates their Block by Block Ambassador
radios with the police radios. This allows for better communication and coordination. Also a
recommendation from Minneapolis is to host information sessions for DLMD property owners so they
become more familiar with the district and the projects the DLMD is working on.

With its business complete, the board voted to adjourn.



JUBWILRIS BWOIU|

(16z'e6l) | LI6'8y § [EERLE
(b2) $ 21-Inr-8L X3Tg
(009’L)  $ /1-Inr-9 (spJeoqg) bumsianpy Jewe]
(288'8l) ¢ /1L-unr-0¢ Yooig &g ooig
zLS $ | Z1L-unr-6 HUBYS WOy SUOROS|I0D
{009't) 8 /1-unp-9 (SpJeoq|lig) buiSIaAPY Jewe]
(009) $ /1-unr-g {SpJeoqyg) DuRiSiaApy Jewe|
() $ JL-unr-g 18UXD
(0622) ¢ 71-unfr-z uoknsy suoliepy
(191°21) 8 J1-unp-z »20Ig Ag 00|19
(e0z) $ Z1-Rey-0g | suollowold pue Bunenen O1d
129 s [Z1-Rew-gz HSYS W0} SUONRD3|I0D
(00s'2) ¢ LL-Rew-g| | {spieoq)g) BunisisApy eJeweT
(0o0's2)  § /1-RelN-G Wwewieday ueo] HoN1
\v8'z 8| Z1-Ren-g uoljeuOQ UOEPUNOS SJDUBL L
(se) g L1-Re-z 1BUXD
(lar'21) 8 L1-1dy-82 ooig Ag o019
20€ $ | ZL-dv-/L HUBYS WOy SUOHDI(I0D
(9L'21) 8 /1-1dy-¢ Y0ig Ag ¥ooig
(G€) 3 /1-dy-g 1BUXD
Y€ 8 [ZLeN-/L HUBYS WOJ) SUORI3II0D
(L9L°LL) ¢ JL-lBN-bL sooig Ag 209
(G€) L1-JelN-Z 18N XD
(191'/1) ¢ /1-924-82 >00|g Ag 3%0/g
(058'}) ¢ /1-994-02 uokng suoliep
(059) $ /1-994-02 SUDIS juejsu|
Zvl'gl  $ |/1-a94-GL 11J9YS WoJ) suonds|iod
(o1'21) § /1-994-91 3ooid Aq yo0ig
(se) $ /1-033-Z BUXD
(19L°21) $ /1-G94-L o0ig A9 ¥20ig
(ovz'ZL) 8 /L-Uer-Lg uokng) suoliepy
ovyl'vz ¢ |ZL-uer-zL HIUISUS Wolj suondajo)
(5¢) $ Ji-Uer-p 1PUXD
Haeq Hpa10 aleg 11E3ap (s)yjuow Joud
= $] - s] - s - g - s - s - $] - $] - $] - $ [(r29°1) ¢ [(€€0'1) ¢ sasuadxa Luow Joud
- $ - $ = $ - $ - $ = $ E $ - $ - $ - $ - $]z2Ls q BanuaAay Yjuow Jold
92e'28l $ | L00'Y8L ¢ osoueeg
gl.unr gl fep 81, idy 8L, JEW 8l. 924 gl Uer  [[,990 /I, AON JIRER) /1, deg LBy L nr 81L0Z Ad
zaunr LN
(ees'z2) ¢ [(z5e'pe) S [(o6121) S [(BlOvS) S [(sz2'21) S [(96562) & [(Z18) S |(0L) ¢ [(geg'0l) § [losz'e) ¢ [lsea'e) - 8 sasuadxa Luow Jolid
A s [ spe'2 sleviel  Slorivz  $19/969 S| ¥86'¥82S | - s - S| - s - opo'sz § aNUBASY Yiuow Jold
cesvees | ee2'ebzs | syezees | 16962 S |eiseee S| sos'ozes | Zeooecs | ooy Slogse S[SiPiL S| G9tlz S | oo0Se S soueleq
Znune s ke 1, ady L1, Jew JINCEE] ZL,UBr 81,980 91, AON 9L, 10 91, dag o}, Bny gL, Inf 210Z A4

81N pJeOg £1°7'8 S|ePUERUY AN

810z Ad

Bupeayy pieog

aoueleg Bujuleway sjunodoy

S'661) & | sesuadx3 sweisboid

[
8S0'¥2y & | snusasy sweiboid

L1102 A4

210Z ‘L dunr - gloz Ainp
GLA |edsld

Jousiq Juawsabeuepy uoibuixa umojumoq




AUGUST 2017 BOARD REPORT DOWNTOWN
LEXINGTON MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

BLOCK:,
BLOCK



January 2017 through july 2017
[ ]| o [wae | aee | v [ | o] wia | see | oar [ wov [ ke orn|
17 - - - - 3 - - as - - - - 3

Bags of Leaves

Business Contact 17 5 12 12 - - 2 2 - - - = - 33
Graffitl/Stickers Removed 17 395 549 312 326 515 502 579 - - - - . 3178
Hospltality Assistance 17 63 64 105 63 51 38 18 - - - - - 402
Loitering - Observed 17 - - 4 14 13 5 2 - - - = - 38
Motorist Assist ‘17 30 30 17 3 - 1 - — = - - - 81
Panhandling - Aggressive 17 5 1 1 - 1 - - - - - - - 8
Panhandling - Passive ‘17 12 13 10 22 7 6 1 - - - - -- "
Park Count - Start of Shift 17 37 24 8 28 6 16 12 - - - - - 131
Power Washing (hours} 17 1 - - 5 17 17 6 - - - - - 46
Request for Police/Fire/EMS 17 5 1 2 2 2 3 1 - - - - - 16
Sldewalk Drains Cleared 17 400 428 496 296 196 195 269 - - - - = 2280
Trash (lbs) 17 1242 1350 1125 1012 335 705 507 - - - - &S 6276
Weed Abatement (block faces) 17 18 1 - 79 99 88 102 - - = i & 397

BL*O(FK Y Page 2 of 6




Highlights

‘—3!085;2 Page 3 of 6



Highlights

el .
el ¥

LARGE AREA WITH POROUS PAVE MAIN STREET AFTER 5 YEARS

‘Bé?‘ggz Page 4 of 6



Highlights

Accomplishments

HOT WATER /STEAM PRESSURE
WASHER

‘Bkjg‘?i‘i Page 5 of 6



